
 
 
DATE: February 3, 2021 

 
TO: Angela Calvillo 

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 
 

FROM: Supervisor Preston 
Chairperson 
 

RE: Government Audit and Oversight Committee 
COMMITTEE REPORT 

 
Pursuant to Board Rule 4.20, as Chair of the Government Audit and Oversight Committee, I have deemed 
the following matters are of an urgent nature and request each be considered by the full Board on 
Tuesday, February 9, 2021, as Committee Reports: 
 
File No. 210052 [Emergency Ordinance - Public Health Emergency Leave] 

Reenactment of emergency ordinance (Ordinance No. 59-20 as reenacted by Ordinance 
Nos. 90-20, 136-20, 217-20, and 270-20) to temporarily require private employers with 500 or 
more employees to provide public health emergency leave during the public health emergency 
related to COVID-19. 

 
File No. 210075 [Emergency Ordinance - San Francisco COVID-19 Vaccination Plan] 

Emergency ordinance requiring the Department of Public Health to prepare a COVID-19 
Vaccination Plan and to make publicly available on its website information relating to the number 
and availability of COVID-19 vaccines in San Francisco, and the methods by which people who 
live or work in the City may access vaccines. 

 
These matters will be heard in the Government Audit and Oversight Committee during a regular meeting 
on February 4, 2021, at 10:00 a.m. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 


